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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICANT: ^[M ^Mlc^^f^ /\JoL Ul^lj U\ ̂  FILE # 73~^f. 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE %5U^V 

QJ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT 

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: 

FEES $ 2^yd^> 

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE ,f^f^^\'^[^AbSLc, % ^ ^ „ 
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE /s/̂ -̂ f2-̂ /̂ -̂ Ĵ̂ ^ . $ :?o .̂ s 
•5T?ri PP"PT.TM M P P f T M r : - P17P •DArZTT ' ' C 3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .' '. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL . . 
ATTORNEY'S FEES: 

PRELIM. MEETING- . d-^ HRS. ̂ ^ ^ $ 
2ND PRELIM. HRS $' 
3^^D-i?REir5M./^'H-. - ^ HRS $" 
FORMAL DECISION T T S F HRS $" 

"$ 6 7 '^<? 

TOTAL HRS. '̂ t (a $ ^^0> ^ PER HR. $ <>iiO.Oi) 
TOTAL $ :2.(0.fK) 

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . 
REFUND TO APPLICANT DUE 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF 'APPEALS 
• X 

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

• JOHN LEDWITH/MEREDITH BAKER 

#92-24. 

X 

WHEREAS, JOHN LEDWITH, 9 Red Oak Terrace, Newburgh, N.Y., 
12550, previous owner of property located at 43 Vails Gate 
Heights Drive, and MEREDITH BAKER, purchaser of the property in 
question, have made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a 79 ft. rear yard variance for an existing deck 
attached to the rear of the residential dwelling at 43 Vails Gate 
Heights Drive in an R-5 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of 
December, 1992 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicants appeared in behalf of themselves and 
spoke in support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that applicants are seeking 
permission to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations 
relating to rear yard setback in order to maintain an existing 
deck located at the rear of the residential dwelling in an R-5 
zone. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that a variance for less than the allowable rear yard, 
would be required in order to allow them to maintain the existing 
deck at the rear of the residential dwelling which otherwise 
would conform to the bulk regulations in the R-5 zone. 

4. The evidence presented by the applicants, indicated that 
at the time of construction of the original deck in 1969, 
applicant LEDWITH did not know that a building permit was 
required before he could construct the deck. Applicant LEDWITH 
purchased the subject property from the developer in 1969. He 
originally contracted to purchase the townhouse with a deck but 
subsequently dropped the deck to save money. Shortly after 



purchasing the townhouse, he constructed the deck himself. He 
never applied for a building permit for the deck or for either of 
the two replacement decks because he thought that approval for 
the deck had originally been obtained by the builder. He never 
obtained a certificate of occupancy for the completed deck. 

5. The applicants are now applying for a rear yard variance 
of 79 ft. in order to obtain a building permit and certificate of 
occupancy for the deck attached to the rear of the residential 
dwelling, to permit the existing deck to remain as constructed. 

6. The evidence presented at the public hearing by Michael 
Babcock, the Town of New Windsor Building Inspector, indicated 
that the property is located in an R-5, multiple-family 
residential zoning district. Consequently the current rear yard 
requirement for the zonig district is 100 ft. The subject lot 
has dimensions of only 25 ft. wide by 100 ft, deep so 
theoretically the entire lot, including the townhouse itself, is 
located within the required rear yard. Although a building 
permit was issued for the townhouse construction, it was during 
the early days after the adoption of the first Zoning Local Law 
of the Town of New Windsor. Consequently it is possible that the 
project was approved by the Planning Board, with the 
now-insufficient rear yard depth, prior to the adoption of the 
Zoning by the Town of New Windsor. 

7. The subject property is improved by attached townhouses. 
Consequently there are no side yards and the rear yard is 25 ft. 
wide by 40 ft. deep. The rear yard slopes away from the house 
and thus requires a deck to be useable. 

8. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
the adjacent townhouses have a second floor deck, and a patio, 
respectively. In addition, many of the neighborhood townhouses 
in the area also are improved with decks. 

9. The evidence presented by applicants substantiated the 
fact that the deck could not have been constructed in another 
location on the parcel because the entire rear lot is only 25 by 
40 of which 19 by 19 is decking. 

10. It appeared that since the entire lot is located within 
the required rear yard, nothing at all could be constructed on 
the lot without a rear yard variance. 

11. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the 
fact that this variance, if granted, would not have a negative 
impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood since it will fit in well with the other residential 
dwellings adjacent thereto because many of the adjacent 
residential dwellings also have rear decks. ^ (j 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undersirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 



to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to the 
bulk regulations for rear yard. However, the structure is a 
townhouse on a small lot (size 25 ft. wide by 100 ft. deep), 
located in an R-5 zoning district which has a 100 ft. required 
rear yard depth. Thus a rear yard variance is required in order 
to construct any structure to the rear of the residential 
dwelling. Therefore, it is the conclusion of this Board that the 
granting of the requested substantial variance is warranted here 
because the 100 ft. required rear yard depth in the R-5 zoning 
district is overly burdensome as applied to an individual 
townhouse owner therein, and because rear of the property is the 
only suitable location for a deck with the least adverse impacts 
on the neighborhood and the applicant. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant LEDWITH faces in conforming 
to the bulk regulations is a self-created one due to his failure 
to apply for a building permit but he is now in the process of 
correcting this situation by the appropriate application to this 
Board. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations listed in the R-5 zone and at the same time 
preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the 
health, safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT a 79 ft. rear yard variance in order to allow 
an existing deck at the above location in an R-5 zone as sought 
by applicant in accordance with plans filed with thp^Building 
Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 



the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: February 8, 1993. 

Chairman 

(ZBA DISK#8a-012693.JL) 

£ 



(914)563-4630 

Date: ^/'5' k 3 
FAX:914-563-4693 L 

RE: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - APPLICATION # 9^'2^ 

Dear ZBA Applicant: ^ ^ ^ /^7 

After computation of the consulting fees that were posted with 
your application before the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Board 
found thajt there are additional fees due and owing in the amount 
of $ ^^.0 0. . (A copy of the computation list is attached). 

In order to obtain a copy of your formal decision, this amount 
will have to be paid immediately. 

Please forward a check in the above amount and I will be happy to 
furnish an executed copy of the formal decision. 

%. 

\ \ J. I 4: 

Very truly yours, 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

/pab 

Attachment 

(ZBA DISK#7-031292.FEE) 
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December 14, 1992 27 

PUBLIC HEARING: iLEPUilTH/BAKER 

G 

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 79 foot rear yard 
variance for existing deck located at 43 Vails Gate 
Heights Drive in an R-5 zone. 

Mr. Ledwith appeared before the Board representing this 
proposal. 

MR. LUCIA: We already have a file authorizing Mr. 
Ledwith to present this on your behalf. Explain to us 
why you're here for the record. 

MR. LEDWITH: WE have a deck in the rear yard and we 
need 79 feet from the rear setback, I guess, to comply 
with the zoning. The deck is 19 by 19, the yard is 40 
foot. 

MR. LUCIA: Explain to the Board once again the layout 
of the houses and why this is such a dramatic 
sounding— 

MR. LEDWITH: These are townhomes, the lot is 25 by 
100, the entire lot, the rear yard is 25 by 40. We 
have a 19 by 19 deck and the zoning as I understand it 
is 100 feet needed at the rear yard. 

MR. FENWICK: That is because of the zone. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it's an R~5 zone, multi-family. 

MR. TORLEY: So, you couldn't put any houses on these 
lots. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, they are all built. Certainly 
couldn't put decks or additions onto them. 

MR. NUGENT: 79 feet the house is — 

MR. BABCOCK: This is probably a new regulation since 
these houses were built. 

MR. NUGENT: That should have been a cluster 
development, even worse. 

MR. FENWICK: You have purchased the property or you 
are in contract to buy? 
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MR. LEDWITH: 
Baker. 

MR. 

MR. 

FENWICK: 

LEDWITH: 

December 14, 1992 

No, I have sold the property 

You are the previous owner? 

That is correct. 

MR. FENWICK: This picture looks li 
upgraded the existing deck. 

MS. 

. MR. 
thai 

BAKER: 

FENWICK: 
n it was 

MS. BAKER: 
trellis and 

MR. 
cut 

Bank 'required me to put 

Have you extended the 
before? 

<e you 

28 

to 

may 

Ms. 

have 

the railings on. 

deck any 

No, we provided the staircase 
the railings. 

BABCOCK: Can I ask a question, 
back from the firewall? 

has th 

•and 

lis 

farther 

the 

deck been 

MR. LEDWITH: No. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's a separate issue, I'm just asking 
that question. 

MR. LEDWITH: No, it has not. 

MR. TANNER: Do we have a problem with developmental 
coverage on this one? 

MR. LUCIA: I think it's probably pre-existing. 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think it's going to meet anything 
as far as today's regulations. 

MR. NUGENT: Not for R~5. 

MR. BABCOCK: Fifty percent. 

MR. LUCIA: What is the Board's pleasure, it's tough 
given the layout and the way the ordinance is designed 
to make all this fit into the specific columns and 
items of the table. 

MR. TANNER: I just want him to get stuck down the 
line. 
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MR. BABCOCK: Right now, the house has and I think they 
can explain changed hands and there's been an agreement 
made between the present owner and the existing owner 
to straighten this situation out which one issue is the 
zoning variance. The other issue is to either apply 
for a state variance or cut the deck back from the 
firewall. What we had suggested was we start with this 
variance first, if they obtain this variance then we'll 
go onto the state. We'll take the easiest one. 

MR. FENWICK: This is the only thing in question. 

MR. BABCOCK: This is the only thing quite honestly if 
you look at any of the requirements in the R~5 zone 
they meet none so — 

MR. LUCIA: If you went through the townhouse table, 
you're looking for 5 acres and none of it gets any 
better so it really doesn't become a relevant standard 
to an individual townhouse lot. 

MR. TANNER: I just don't want anyone giving them a 
hard time down the line. 

MR. FENWICK: How long has the deck been there? 

MR. LEDWITH: Twenty (20) years. 

MR. FENWICK: Did you put the deck on? 

MR. LEDWITH: Yes, I did. 

MR. TORLEY: Deck still standing after 20 years, you 
did a good job. 

MR. LEDWITH: I built the original deck and it's been 
improved, this is actually the third deck. 

MR. FENWICK: So, has the deck increased in size or 
just been — 

MR. LEDWITH: Yes, the original deck was 12 by 12 and 
the next deck was 19. 

MR. FENWICK: There hasn't been any building permits on 
any of the decks? 

a 
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MR. LEDUITH: No. 

MR. FENWICK: 
needed one. 

Just because you weren't aware that you 

MR. LEDWITH: Well, frankly, at the time when we 
purchased the home, we had contracted to have a deck 
built and at the time we couldn't afford it so we 
stopped that and we built it ourselves so we just made 
an assumption back in 1969 that there was, you know, 
approval for it. 

MR. FENWICK: Any other questions of the Members of the 
Board? 

MR. NUGENT: No. 

MR. FENWICK: At this time, I'll open it up to the 
public. This is reference to the Ledwith/Baker 
application, anyone here like to speak on this matter? 
I'll close it to the public and bring it back to the 
Members of the Board. Before we proceed, I'm going to 
ask the attorney to ask you to pertinent questions. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you for providing copy of deed and 
title policy. I notice reference to certain covenants, 
restrictions, easements, agreements of record which are 
not completely spelled out. Is there anything to your 
knowledge affecting the title to this property which 
would prohibit you from maintaining the deck from which 
you are now seeking a variance? 

MR. LEDWITH: No, sir. 

MR. LUCIA: Do you feel undesirable change will be 
produced in the character of the neighborhood or 
detriment of nearby properties created if this Board 
should grant you a variance? 

MR. LEDWITH: No, sir. 

MR. LUCIA: Can the benefit be achieved by some other 
method other than a variance? 

MR. LEDWITH: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Is the requested substantial? 

G 
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LEDWITH: I would incline to say yes, I guess. 

MR. LUCIA•• Given the size of the back yard and the 
layout itself, it's less substantial than it seems in 
the numbers. 

MR. LEDWITH: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Will the proposed variance have an adverse 
effect or impact on physical or environmental 
conditions of the neighborhood or district? 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 
it? 

MR. 

MR. 

LEDWITH: No, sir. 

LUCIA: Did you create the problem yourself? 

LEDWITH: Yes, yes. 

LUCIA: But you are doing what you can to rectify 

LEDWITH: Yes. 

FENWICK: Motion to grant the variance. 

MR. NUGENT: 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. Torley 
Mr . Konkol 
Mr. Tanner 
Mr. Nugent 
Mr. Fenwick 

I'll second the motion 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

O 



Meredith B. Baker 
43 Vails Gate Heights Drive 
New Windsor* HY 12553 

Mr. John C. Ledwith 
9 Red Oak Terrace 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

12 November 1992 

Dear Mr. Ledwith, 

As per the agreement discussed at our closing in January of 
1992, I hereby authorize you to apply for a variance in my name. 

I enclose copies of the deed, title report, and photos of the 
deck. 

Please send me a copy of the application you submit. 

Most cordially. 

Meredith Elaine Baker 
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PRINT OR TYPE: BLACK INK ONLY 

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE 
(This Page Is Part of the Instrument) 

JOHN C . LEDWITH, I I I & 
JACQUELINE C . LEDWITH 

TO 

MEREDITH ELAINE BAKER 

RECORD AND R E T U R N T O : 
(Name and Address) 

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH 
RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY. 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE 

KOPALD & KOPALD, ESQS. 
298 Main Street 
Highland Falls, NY 10928 

• INE ' i j 

5 ' O b " 1 S DATE }hlK% C O N T R O L NO. 

INSTRUMENT T Y P E : DEED 

BG20 Blooming Grove 
CH22 Chester 
C 0 2 4 Cornwal l 
CR26 Crawford 
DP28 Deerpark 
GO30 Goshen 
GR32 Greenvi l le 
HA34 Hamp lonburgh 
HI36 Highland 
MK38 Minisink 
ME40 Monroe 
MY42 Montgomery 
MH44 Mount Hope 
NT46 Newburgh (T) 
NW48 New Windsor 
TU50 Tuxedo 
WL52 Wallki l l 
WK54 Warv/ick 
WA56 Wav/ayanda 
W 0 5 B Woodbury 
MN09 Middletown 
NC11 Newburgh 
PJ13 Port Jervis 
9999 Hold. 

TT 

M O R T G A G E 

SERIAL NO. 

AFFIDAVIT FILED 19 

SATISFACTION A S S I G N M E N T O T H E R 

Mortgage Amount $ 

Exempt Yes 

CHECK X- CASH CHARGE 

No 

3-6 Cook ing Units Yes No 

Received Tax on above Mor tgage 

Basic $ 

MTA $ 

Spec. A d d . $ 

TOTAL $ 

M O R T G A G E TAX 

TRANSFER TAX 

RECORD. FEE 

REPORT F O R M S 

CERT. COPIES 

$. 3SL ^•^:U. 

siii 
$ 3 o 

M A R I O N S. M U R P H Y 
Orange County Clerk ]~r<>'n^^ ^*•^-xC^-^ 

by: 

O R A N G E C O U N T Y C L E R K ' S OFFICE S.S. 

Recorded on the , day of , 

__ 19 g ^ at l^^O^ 
O'CIc ick Z 1^0 n 

L M. in Liber/Fi lm 

at page _ and examined. 

^ Countv Clerk (f County Clerk 

$ 

RECEIVED 

5 T R A N S F E R TAX 
"* O R A N G E C 
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iiBER 3 5 5 0 PAGE 2 3 7 

ORG 01/37/92 iasOSsai 3501 44-00 

***** EDUCATION FUND: 5.00 ***** 

PEED CONTROL NOs 50695 356-00 * 

****** SERIAL NUMBERS 004074 ****** 
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Bargain and Sale Deed with Covenant against Grantor's Acts 
Individual or Corporation 

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT 

THIS INDENTURE, made the 21st day of January, 1992. 

BETWEEN JOHN C. LEDWITH, III & JACQUELINE C. LEDWITH, residing 
at 9 Red Oak Terrace, Newburgh, Orange County, New York 12550 

party of the first part, and MEREDITH ELAINE BAKER, residing at 
43 Vails Gate Heights Drive, New Windsor, Orange County, New York 
12553 party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of 
Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration paid by the party of 
the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of 
the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party 
of the second part forever, 

SCHEDULE A ANNEXED 

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party 
of the first part of, in and to any streets and roads abutting 
the above-described premises to the center lines thereof; 
TOGETHER with the appurtances and all the estate and rights of 
the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND 
TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second 
part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the 
second part forever. 
UND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the 
first part has not done or suffered anything whereby the said 
premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as 
aforesaid. 
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of 
the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the first part will 
receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the 
right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied 
first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and 
will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the 
improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 
any other purpose. 
The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" 
whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed 
this deed the day and year first above written. 

IN PRESENCE yfOF: 

^ / /;T;(̂ HN C. T.-RnwTTff. TTT HN C. 'LEDWITK, III 
^ 

J-
/jACiOuELINE C. LEDWITH 

t'5f» 3 5 5 0 PACE 2 3 8 



« . • . ' : ; 

SCHEDULE 

All that certain tract of land lying and being in the 
Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York, being 
more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a point in the easterly line of Vails Gate 
Heights Drive, also known as Old Windsor Drive, said point being 
441.00 feet from the intersection of the said line of Vails Gate 
Heights Drive,and Old North Road, said point of beginning also 
being in the division line between lot no. 43, and the herein 
described lot no. 42, as'shown on a certain map entitled "Old 
Windsor Estates" as filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
on December 3, 1965, as filed map no. 2172, and running thence; 

(1) N74°27'30"E 100.00 feet, along lot no. 43, to a stake, 
thence; 

(2) S15°32'30"E 20.00 feet, to a stake, thence; 
(3) S74°27'30"E 100.00 feet, along lot no. 41, to a point, 

thence; 
(4) N15°32'30"W 20.00 feet, along the aforesaid line of Vails 

Gate Heights Drive, to the point or place of beginning. 

m 3550PfiCE 239 



STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ORANGE ss: 

On the 21st day of January, 1992, before me personally came JOHN 
C. LEDWITH, III & JACQUELINE C. LEDWITH to me known to be the 
individual (s) described in and who executed the :̂ /9regoing 
instrument, and acknowledged to exeĉ ifeii 

Notary u b l i c 
ALAN J. AXELROD 

Notary Public, State of New York 
Qualified in prar\ge County 

Commission Expires / / J ^M '? ' 

BARGAIN & SALE DEED 

JOHN C. LEDWITH, III & 
JACQUELINE C. LEDWITH 

-TO-

MEREDITH ELAINE BAKER 

S e c t i o n 
Block 
L o t 

7 1 
1 
2 0 

Listi! 3 5 5 0 PACE 2 4 0 
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Hardenburgh Abstract Company 
of Orange County, Inc. 

12 SCOTCHTOWN AVENUE, GOSHEN, N.Y. 10924 
(914) 294-6909 (914) 343-6678 FAX: (914) 294-3530 

Policy Writing Agent for 

American Title insurance Company 
; NWD-1025 

TITLE NO RqT3.3.-21^.51 PRELIMINARY CERTIFICATE 

Application of 

policy insuring 

Jonathan Kopald, Esq. 
(Name of attorney or firm applying for insurance) 

owners $ 8 8 , 6 0 0 . 0 0 

. for lessee's $ 
mortgagee's $ 7 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

Meredith Elaine Baker and Marine Midland Mortgage 
(Name of party to be insured) C o r p o r a t i o n , i t s s u c c e s s o r s a n d / o r a s s i g n s 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY certifies that the title to the premises described in Schedule A, subject to the 
encumbrances and defects noted in Schedule B, is insurable at this date on a valid conveyance, lease or rportgagc by 

John C. Ledwith, III and Jacqueline C. Ledwith 
who acquired title by deed from V a i l s q a t e C o n s t r u c t i o n C o r p . 
dated 4 / 2 / 6 9 and recorded in I.iher 1 8 1 7 .at page. 5 1 8 

SCHEDULE A 

All that certain tract of land lying and being in the Town of New W i n d s o r , 
County of O r a n g e . State of New York, being more particularly described as follows: 

See Schedule "A" Attached. 

SCHEDULE B 

1 . Taxes, Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal Charges 

See Tax Search Attached 
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^ , \ ^r^ (914)294-6909 - (914)343-6678 FAX: (914) 294-3530 

^̂̂̂̂̂^̂̂̂̂  A^ Title Insur^rrce Company 
'̂̂ • •••'•'''• :'.̂ '-', •''. . . . N W D - 1 0 2 5 

PRELIMINARY CERTIFICATE TITLE NO RPT3.3-21^.5.1 

owners $ 8 8 , 6 0 0 . 0 0 
Application of J o n a t h a n K o p a l d , E s q . ^r lessee's $ 

(Name of attorney or firm applying for insurance) mortgagee's $ 7 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

policy insuring M e r e d i t h E l a i n e B a k e r and M a r i n e M i d l a n d M o r t g a g e 
(Name of party to be insured) C o r p o r a t i o n , i t s s u c c e s s o r s a n d / o r a s s i g n s 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY certifies that the title to the premises described in Schedule A. subject to the 
encumbrances and defects noted in Schedule B, is insurable at this date on a valid conveyance, lease or tportgagc by 

^ John C. Ledwith, III and Jacqueline C. Ledwith 
who acquired title by deed from V a i l s g a t e C o n s t r u c t i o n C o r p . ^ 
dated 4 / 2 / 6 9 • and recorded : in Liber 1817 nt page 518 

SCHEDULE A 

All that certain tract of land lying and being in the Town of New W i n d s o r , 
County of O r a n g e . State of New York, being more particularly described as follows: 

See Schedule "A" Attached. 

SCHEDULE B 

1 . Taxes, Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal Charges 

See Tax Search Attached 

Proof must be furnished that premises do not lie in an incorporated village or that all village taxes have been paid. Otherwise 
the policy will except "any and all village taxes, assessments and water rates and sales thereof." 

2. Mortgages and Assignments thereof - s e e a t t a c h e d . 

Mortgagor: Mortgagee: 

Amount: $ Dated: Recorded: Liber Page 



J 
SCHEDULE 15 (continued) 

•3*' Zoning Restrictions or Ordinances Imposed by any Governmental Body. 

4, Restrictive Covenants, Easements, Agreements, and Consents, Including Set-Back Established by Filed or Recorded Map. 
G r a n t i n L i b e r 1 8 6 3 C p . 2 6 1 a n d L i b e r 1 8 7 5 C p . 7 6 7 . C o v e n a n t s a n d 

Cp. 1090. Restrictions in Liber 1802 

5. Survey made by Ronald A. Washburn, L.S., dated 12/11/91/ shows premises 
with location of dwelling, paved drive and wood deck. All within bounds. 
Survey also shows drainage easement along easterly within easterly bounds 
and location of party walls. 

6. Judgments, Bankruptcies, Corporate Franchise Taxes and other Slate or Federal Liens, (set forth under section 7, if any.) 

7. Other Encumbrances or Defects: 

How Disposed of A. The Company docs not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premises herein, or their 
use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances. 

B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made. 
C. No title is insured to any land lying in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein described 

premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted, the rights of access to and egress from said premises is insured. 
D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the covenant required by the Lien Law as amended by laws of 

1942 and such covenant must be absolute and not conditional. The covenant is not required in deeds from referees 
or other persons appointed by a court for the sole purpose of selling property. 

E. The identity of parties at the closing of this title should be established to the satisfaction of the closing 
attorney acting for this Company. 

F. When the transaction is an assignment of a mortgage or other lien, an estoppel certificate executed 
by the owner of the fee and by the holders of all subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When the 
transaction is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported to the Company. 

G. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 
H. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extending 

from said premises to poles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however, 
that there are no such agreements of record in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

I. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains, and such rights as may 
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain, and repair the same, but policy will insure, however, that there 
are no such agreements of record, in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured. 
K. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured. 
L. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flow 

thereof will be excepted. 
M. No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except "Any state of facts which 

a personal inspection of the premises herein described would di.sclose." 
N. Lo.ss or damage by rea.son of non-compliance with the Federal "Truth In Lending Act." 
0 . M o r t g a g e s h o w n h e r e i n t o b e c o n s i d e r e d o r d i s p o s e d o f . 
P . C e r t i f i c a t e o f O c c u p a n c y , i f a n y , t o c o m e . 
Q. V i o l a t i o n S e a r c h , t o c o m e . 
R. S t r e e t R e p o r t , t o c o m e . 
C o n t i n u e d . . . 

NOTE: New York Stale Real Property Transfer Report for the State Board of Equalization and Assessment 
must accompany each deed for recording. 

The undersigned certifies to AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY that in his (its) opinion this Preliminary 
Certificate correctly reflects the status of the title to the property described in Schedule A, such opinion being based upon an 
examination of an abstract prepared by HARDENBUKGH ABSTRACT COMPANY covering a period of at least sixty years (or 
from the date of certificate of prior Insurance No ) of all public records affecting title to said real estate; that so far 
as is known to him (it) there is no dispute among attorneys of the local bar as to the validitv of «:niH \\\\f nor h"o -inv ,iii*.riir.n »̂ «»M 



CiUVj VVUVJU U t i U j AĴ ± v^itnm Dounds. 
Sur\f^' also shows drainage easement along easterly within easterly bounds 
and location of party walls. 

6. Judgments, Bankruptcies, Corporate Franchise Taxes and other State or Federal Liens, (set forth under section 7, if any.) 

7. Other Encumbrances or Defects: 

How Disposed of A. The Company docs not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premises herein, or their 
use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances. 

B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made. 
C. No title is insured to any land lying in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein described 

premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted, the rights of access to and egress from said premi.ses is insured. 
D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the covenant required by the Lien Law as amended by laws of 

1942 and such covenant must be absolute and not conditional. The covenant is not required in deeds from referees 
or other persons appointed by a court for the sole purpose of selling property. 

E. The identity of panics at the closing of this title should be established to the satisfaction of the closing 
attorney acting for this Company. 

F. When the transaction is an assignment of a mortgage or other lien, an estoppel certificate executed 
by the owner of the fee and by the holders of all subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When the 
transaction is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported to the Company. 

G. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 
H. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extending 

from said premises to poles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however, 
that there are no such agreements of record in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

I. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains, and such rights as may 
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain, and repair the same, but policy will insure, however, that there 

1 are no such agreements of record, in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 
J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured, 
K. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured. 
L. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flow 

thereof will be excepted. 
M. No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except "Any state of facts which 

a personal inspection of the premises herein described would disclose." 
N. Loss or damage by reason, of non-compliance with the Federal "Truth In Lending Act." 
0 . Mortgage shown l i e re in t o be c o n s i d e r e d o r d i s p o s e d of. 
P . C e r t i f i c a t e of Occupancy, i f any, t o come. 
Q. V i o l a t i o n S e a r c h , t o come. 
R. S t r e e t Repo r t , t o come. 
C o n t i n u e d . . . 

NOTE: New York State Real Property Transfer Report for the Slate Board of Equalization and Assessment 
must accompany each deed for recording. 

The undersigned certifies to AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY that in his (its) opinion this Preliminary 
Certincale correctly reflects the status of the title to the property described in Schedule A, such opinion being based upon an 
examination of an abstract prepared by HARDENBURGH ABSTRACT COMPANY covering a period of at least sixty years (or 
from the date of certificate of prior Insurance No. ^ ) of all public records affecting title to said real estate; that so far 
as is known to him (it) there is no dispute among attorneys of the local bar as to the validity of said title, nor has any question been 
raised or adverse claim asserted with respect thereto; and that the title is not dependent upon a sale for delinquent taxes or assessments. 

This title is certified down to the 12 t h day of. D e c e m b e r 19ji_ aL .o'clock- .M 

Hardcnburgh Abstract Company / v h 
by James V. Rinaldi 

NAME OF PARTY TO BE INSURED: Meredith Elaine Baker and Marine Midland Mortgage 
Corporation, it.":] successors and/or assigns 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY insures, subject to the matters shown in Schedule B, against loss or damage in the 
amounts set forth which its insured may sustain by the failure of this Preliminary Certificate to rellect correctly the record title to 
the properly described as of the above date and hour: such insurance to be null and void unless its title policy is issued within nine 
(9) months from date and the premium thereon paid. Upon the issuance of said policy, this Certificate shall be of no further force 
and effect and no liability for loss or damage will be a.ssumed by the Company other than that arising under said policy. 

Executed this day of 19 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

By:. 



' * 

MORTGAGES 

(1) 
s 

Mortgagor: Vailsgate Construction Corp. 
Mortgagee: The County Trust Company 
Amount: $20,500.00 Dated: 10/16/68 Rec.: 10/31/68 Liber 1523 page 355 

as assigned to United Institutional Servicing Corporation recorded 6/23/69 
in Liber 1521 Cp. 691; 
as assigned to New Paltz Savings Bank recorded 6/23/69 in Liber 1521 Cp. 
693. 

(2) 

Mortgagor: John C. Ledwith, III and Jacqueline C. Ledwith 
Mortgagee: United Jersey Bank 
Amount: $15,000.00 Dated: 3/28/84 R e c : 8/1/84 Liber 1926 page 133 

(3) 

Mortgagor: John C. Ledwith, III and Jacqueline C. Ledwith 
Mortgagee: United Jersey Bank 
Amount: $12,296.96 Dated: 4/20/87 R e c : 3/15/88 Liber 2999 page 246 

(4) 

Mortgagor: John C. Ledwith, III and Jacqueline C. Ledwith 
Mortgagee: United Jersey Bank 
Amount: $10,029.11 Dated: 7/18/90 R e c : 8/21/90 Liber 3800 page 166 



^ ' 

19 91 TAX ROLL 

TAX SEARCH 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 331100 
PROPERTY CODE 210 

Assessed To: 

Bill No.: 

John C. and Jacqueline Ledwith 

3522 

Bounded: Map 71 Block 1 Lot 20 

Assessed Value Land: $ 3,600.00 
Full: $25,800.00 

1991 State, County and Town Tax $1,096.62 - paid January 30, 1991 

Subject to 1991/92 School Tax. 

Subject to 1992 State, County and Town Tax. 

Subject to Sewer and Water owing, if. any. 

Policy will except all unpaid water rates and/or sewer 
rents or assessments in the absence of paid bills and 
receipts to be presented at closing. 
If the said premises are in an incorporated village, 
village tax receipt miist be produced. 
Does not include assessments for any special district 
not a part of the state and county tax roU. 

Conipcny excspts any liability or dsmage 
due to iho removal of- premises from aged/ 
agriciiiluialiyalsranGiexemptions. 



SCHEDULE "A' 

All that certain tract of land lying and being in the 
Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York, being 
more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a point in the easterly line of Vails Gate 
Heights Drive, also known as Old Windsor Drive, said point being 
441.00 feet from the intersection of the said line of Vails Gate 
Heights Drive,and Old North Road, said point of beginning also 
being in the division line between lot no, 43, and the herein 
described lot no. 42, as shown on a certain map entitled "Old 
Windsor Estates" as filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
on December 3, 1965, as filed map no. 2172, and running thence; 

(1) N74°27'30"E 100.00 feet, along lot no. 43, to a stake, 
thence; 

(2) S15°32'30"E 20.00 feet, to a stake, thence; 
(3) S74°27'30"E 100.00 feet, along lot no. 41, to a point, 

thence; 
(4) N15°32'30"W 20.00 feet, along the aforesaid line of Vails 

Gate Heights Drive, to the point or place of beginning. 



DATE: 7-cP^''ti 
APPLICANT:. h L 0 \Z 7^ iT 14 . 6 

OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NY 

NOTICiS OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

^LEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED '7-cP^-'f^ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) I 7^0 • S=t>^ 

LOCATED AT ( / A l L S Q fKT ^ J^ T S_ J) ̂  ^ ̂ 'dT 

ZONE es 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 7/ BLOCK; / LOT; 3 0 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS; !^ S ^O/^d^ 

z"̂ /:: /'(gT/̂ ^ y/^/^O Aef /oa^Ar 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

*«5tx:^:**x*xxx*>rx**;*yr**x*xxxxyxxxxxxxxxyxxxjt*:>X*xx****JTXxxji;xyr*x*x* 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
RF-0UIRSI"5SNTS M ~ \ : 5 AVAILABLE REQUEST A ~ \ 5 

A îi> 
ZONE ^ S" USE G ^ /3 
M T M T r»T« » . • « - • 



- »-. v.- » ( H 

. l^LEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED '7''cP^-'^^ 

^ ^ V > 7 FOR (BUILDING PER^̂ IT̂  1 To ^^^BU^^^S^I^D ^^ ^ , q' y /^ > 

LOCATED AT (/ 'A I L S C A T / T > ^ r 5 _ .()/€ ( û d̂  

ZONE /C 5^ 

)ESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC; 7 / BLOCK; / LOT: o? 0 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: ^ 5 " ^O/^d^ 

l^^r^ik ie.BMP/JT /"^z /£:/4^ v/̂ /gQ /̂ jg/T /ot:)^Ar 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

RE0UIRE!"5ENTS A ~ ^ 5 
A/̂I> 

ZONE /gj^ USE (S ^/3 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

RSQ'D ?RC>N'T YD 

RSQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

I'5AX. BLDG. HT.-

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DSV. COVERAGE 

100 r 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE 

^ EC 

VARIANCE 
REOUEST 

79 fr 

. APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
J H M H n i a i B P TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE.ZONING BOARD 

CC: Z.3.A., APPLICANT, 5.?. FILE 



IMI>()RTANT 
RliQUlRIID INSPlXrnONS OF CONSTRUCFION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE 

OIIUiR INSPncnONS W I L L BH M A D E IN MOST CASUS, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR 
CI-KI II-ICArE OFCX:CUPANCY MAY BE W I T M H E L D . " D 0 NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION 
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECIION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING 
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO 
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED 
AI'IIIRCORRECPION. 

WIII'N PXr-AVATINr. IS COMPLETE AND |-(X)TINCi FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
K )l'NDAilON INSPECIION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPR(X)FING AND F(X)TINGS DRAINS. 
INSI'F.rr C.RAVEL RASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN. 
ir.'SHLATION. 
!'l.l 'MiUNi; FINAL Jv. FINAL.IIAVE ON HAND ELECIRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 
IS K) IU-: COMPLEIED Ai r i l lS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC 
SVSrP.M REQUIRED. 

'. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEEP APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
KM.iUIRED. 

S. -i, ̂ d.O') CHARGE FOR ANY SITI-THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
w riKMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
HI nil-KE WILL HE NO INSPECnONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11 SI:\VI:K PERMI IS MUST BEOHTAINED ALONG wrni BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
IJ SIIPIIC PF.RMIP MUST BE SUHMIITI-D WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERCTEST. 
I \ ROAD OPENING PERMITS MU.ST OHTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
I 1 All BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A PEE FOR THIS 

l/^h-O c/- c/^CCiJf//A^f^ /./Sd UM'7^ Name of Owner of Prcmiscs...f<.f..-^.;:^......X....(?:.f:?..^.^/::.(^^^^^^ 

Address, 

Name of Architect /^M.iti.fr.. 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor..,.<1„*:^ 

Address Phone 

State wheilicr applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder ^.fA^.I^t^/..... 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate oflicer) 

I. On what street is properly located? On lhc.....<f^. , side of./!^.f..'(8^(?5^^..^^ 
(N.S.E.orW.) ^ -y 



. . . . . . ,.w..... /\Mi i^io/i. tKuviiU WUK.'LMU:*! BEREINSPECTED 

w III:N FxcAVATiNr, IS COMIM.F;I n A N D I-OOTINO FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
n )UNDA'noN iNSPUcnoN. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPR(K)FING A N D F(X)TINGS DRAINS. 
INSPF.rr GRAVEL RASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED. AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN. 
ir.'.SIM.ATION. 
ri.I'MlilNt; FINAL A FINAL.HAVEON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 
IS TO HE CONU'LEIED A irHIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC 
SVSTF.M REQUIRED. 

•'. I >UIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEEF APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
KI«JUIRED. 

S. -i MMV)(:HARGI' FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
•>. I'IKMIT NUMBER MU.ST ME CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
in 1 HI-UE WILL HE NO INSPEfTiONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11 SI:\VI:R PERMITS MUST HEf)HrAiNi*:!) ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
1J SI-IMIC PERMIT MUST HE SUHMTm-l) WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERCTEST. 
11 R( )AI) OPENING PERMITS MU.ST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
I I All BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A TEH FOR THIS 

l/^h'O ^' r/</)Cfi^rV/Aj^,e /^/sJujt'/^ Name of Owner of Prcmhcs...(/.!^A:::!....±..R^^^^^ 

Name of Architect /^.ff./^.^r.. 

Address Phone 

NamcofConiTaclor....̂ ^ .̂*̂ ?:?:?. 

Address Phone 

Slate whcllier applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder ^..y^.^^.i..... 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On thc.....<^. side Qi.u}jJ.4M^.^....&.^^^^^^^ 
(N.S.E.orW.) j> ^ 

and S.^.?.. feet from the inlcrsccUon of. OlL^.KX^^.AtlLKtti ., ..^ 
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated Is property a flood zone? Yes... No..r.... 

3. Tax Map description of property: Section 7/. Block.. Q.l Lot .:f!&....*?.<S 
4. Slate existing use and occupancy of prenriises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy....<^*^f..S^.'̂ .^.f:?'.!. b. Intended use and occupancy .S.^.X??.^. 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building .^ Addition Alteration Repair 

Removal Demolition Olher/-^.^r.^.i5.?i*^ ^ ^ .^ J \ 
6. Size of lot: Front Rear..<??.c>...'. Depth..Z(>.«»..'. Front Yard...-̂ ..*? Rear Yard....r^4? Side Yard/{?<?^.^.r 

Is tills a comer lot? /^.^. 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: Front/xX/J... Rear .-rrr.... Depth .TTT.... Height ZT.... Number of stories...nrr. 
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units (^.Ik^.. Number of dwelling units on each floor. f^.l^, 

Number of bedrooms >:r. Baths.....T:: Toilets T,. 
Healing Plant: Gas .TT. Oil....,...~ Eleclric/Hot Air .T. Hot Water.....^. 
If Garage, number of cars.! . ^ . . 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use ^J.K?...', 

10. Estimated cost Fee 
(to be paid on this application) 

11. School District ..../l{l!^J..9JJ..k. 

Costs for ihc work described in the Application for Building Pcmiii include the cost of all the construction and other work done in 
connection therewith, exclusive of tlic cost of the land. If fmal cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. 

Examined 19 Office Of Building inspector 

Approved 19 Miciiael L. Babcock 
_ , , Town Hali, 555 Union Avenue 
Disapproved a/c . . 

^*^ New Windsor, New York 12550 
Permit No Telepiione 565-8807 

R^ "̂ - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Planning Board Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 
Highway 

Watcr^*'*'!^*^'*"*" * ' " * ' ' * ' " ' * ' " Date (//.?. . 1 9 . ? . ? ^ . . 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap' 
proved set ofplnns and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used In whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inipector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, at herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to 
assume resnonsibiltY/fof..tlie owner, in connection with this application. 

. , d s ^ ^ V r r ^ r . G . W ^ ^ . / f / T . ^ ? . . 'f?!'?:<..i<?.*:T^. . . / ^ ^ 
Y (Signature of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 
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^•r Refer ~ 

Planning Board 

Highway. . . . 

Sewer 

Water 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 

Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Date. ' / .19 r^ 
INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streeu or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap­
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used In whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to 
assume responsibiltyffe*-the owner, in connection with this application. umc resnonsibiitYftef-tXie owncL in connection witn tnis application. 

\ i rSienature of AoDlicant) (Address o£ Applicant) 
.US 

\ ! (Signature of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 
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iMi»()K'rANr 
UliQUIRI'l) INSPI'XrnONS OF CONSTRUCriON - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE 

( n i l l - R INSFM-CIION.S WIM, HI' MADI- IN MOSTCASHS. HUT TIIOSF. LISTED BFLOW MUST BE MADE OR 
( I I M IIICAPE OI-OCCUPANCY MAY lUi WITHIIELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECPION 
lOK O N I - O P THOSE LISTED PP.LOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING 
Ain'FU)VAL OF ONE OF'THESE INSPECTIONS. TT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO 
C( )NTINl IE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED 
A I ' ! I : R C O R K F X ' T I O N . 

I V. Ill N l-NCAVATINfJ IS COMPLP.I P. AND P(X)IINri FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
' I (11 'NDAIION INSPECTION. CHECK MERE FOR WATERPR(X)FINC. AND F(X)TINGS DRAINS. 
< IfJSI'lC T CRAVPL RASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAH PLUMBING. 
i VVI UN PR AMINO IS COMPI.ETP.D, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED PROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGIMN. 
• i':':i'l..vil()N. 
• II.I'MiUNC PINAL,^ PINAL.IIAVEON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECI ION DA PA AND PINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 

IS I () MP COMI'LETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATERTE.ST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIPICATION LETTER FOR SEHIC 
';V>IIM RI-<.)UIRED. 

•' hi: i \ i ;WAV INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
i:i ( i i i i R P . i ) . 

^ 'v vMwiciiARGI.; lOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
' I'l \\U\\\ NUMBER MU.ST BECAl.LI-D IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
in n i l HP. WILL BE NO INSPP.moNS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS PO.STED. 
1 I S l \ \ PH PP.RMI IS MU.ST BE OB TAINI-D ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
I • SI P l i e PP.RMTT MU.ST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING ,^PERC TEST, 
i I ROAD OPENING PI-RMTTS MU.ST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
II \ l I BUILDING PP:RMTTS WILL N P P D A CERTIFICATION OF ( X ' C U P A N C Y OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A I l-P, PORTHIS 

on:>^ucT.^n^rcm\scs..^^6j±.±^^^ Name of Owner of Premises. 

Address. 

Name of Architect /(^.?;.^.<^. 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor ....̂ .̂ /ir.̂ Ĵ r̂  

Address Phone 

Slate wliciher applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder hr^.i^. 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and lillc of corporate officer) 

I. On vvlial .sirccl i.s properly located? On lhc.,...<f̂ . side of.U^J..yJ(t':^f^../u:MA.K^ 
(N.S.E.orW.) ^ n 

imiU...6..9S feci from ihcintcrsccUon of. ()lLl*Jl$...<f:!yL.^9.f^.ff. 



u ,.y. I lui ,o, r 1 I iA.> iNv; I lUij'.N APPROVED. AND # IS IMPROPER TO 
'^^'^INTINI IE lUiYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED 
AI-TF.RCORUI'CT'ION. 

I V.lll N IXCAVATINO IS COMPl.F.rE AND FCXniNG FORMS ARE IN PLACE (HEFORE POURING). 
; 11 )nNI)AnoN INSPECI ION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPR(X)FINC. AND F(X)nNGS DRAINS. 
< lrJSPI-( r (;UAVFL RASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS. AND UNDERSLAE PLUMBING. 
I WHIN FRAMING IS COMPLF.TF.D, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN. 
• ir.";iM,.VII()N. 

'• ll.l'MiUNC. lINAL.'i I-INAL.IIAVEON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECI ION IJAIA AND FINAL CtiRTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 
IN If) nr- ( f )MPLEI ED AI'TIIIS TIME. WELL WATER TE.ST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETPER FOR SEPIIC 
'.'•iSII-M RF.UUIRED. 

• ni:i\i:wAY INSPIKTION Musr MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR, A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
IMMliIKEI). 

x 'i VI (U) ( IIARCI- lOR ANY SI IE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
'• I T H M H NUMBER MU.ST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
I" ni l Ml- WILL BE NO INSPErnr)NS UNLE.SS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS PO.STED. 
II SIW IK I'l-RMirs MU.sr BE OB lAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSE.S. 
I • 'xlIM IC PI-KMir MU.ST BESUBMITIED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING ^ PERCTEST. 
M KOADnPF.NINC.PERMIISMu.sr OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
II \l I IUi|I.I)IN(; PERMITS WII.LNFFD A (TRTIFICATION OF (K'CUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A I l-i: I OR THIS 

Nn,nc of Owner of Vxcm\sc,..f:/.ttt::^.....±A.^^^^ 

Name of Architect /^./^..ts'.ffr.. 

Atldrcss Phone 

Name of Contractor ....<'.̂ .̂ .!:?:r̂  

Acltlrcss Phone 

Suite whether applicant i.«: owner. Ics.scc, agent, architect, engineer or builder JT^.^A^.J^TIK'.:..... 

If npplicanl i."s a corporation, .signattire of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate oITicer) 

1. On what .slrcci h properly located? On llic <f^. side o f . / / ? .^ .^r (^<? . . .<^ .^ 
(N.S.E.orW.) ^ '^ 

an(U...6..f^.H'. feci from ihc inlcrsccUon of. .<'.('.fL-j?^r<l.i...^^(^....(?e.'*.^ . ^ 
2. Zone or use di.strici in which premises arc siluated .../f/Mf^.y..9..^.!S}fi./.. Is property a flood zone? Yes No..?^.. 
}\. Tax Map dcscripiion of properly: Section 7.J.. Block «0. / . Lot. 'ff^.xi..,.f^,Q. 
4. Siaic cxisiing u.sc and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy....<<?/*':̂ f..H.'{:.Jî .fr/.?. b. Intended use and occupancy f^/S.d?:^.. 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building .^^ Addition Alteration Repair 

Removal Demolition Oilier/r^.^.'lJ^.S^^ , , ^ I ^ 
6. Si/c of lot: Front Rear..<??.??.,.*. Dcpth..Z??.o.'. Front Yard../??..'? Rear Yard....r^<>.! Side Yard/5?<^.f^r?.r 

Is this a corner lot? ^ . ^ 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: FronL<^.L^/.f.. Rear .-rr:.... Depth ."tTT.... Height TTT... Number of slorJcs...rn:r. 
S. n dwelling, number of dwelling units C/iJj^.. Number of dwelling units on each floor .^.-T! 

Number of bedrooms >::r. Balhs.....~ Toilets .T. 
Ilcaiitjg Plant: Gas ZZ. Oil . ~ Electric/Hot Air .77. Hot Water.....^. 
I f Garage, number of cars ^.. . 

9, If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use i(^/.^... 

10. E.sii mated cost Fee 
(to be paid on this appUcaiion) 

11. SclKX)l District . . . . ^ ^ . ^ . . ^ . V . . ^ . . 4 

Co.sLs for ihc work described in the Application for Building Pcmiii include Uic cost of all ihe comtruciion and other work done in 
connection therewith, cxclii.<iivc of ilic co.st of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 

i>*?%4"t& î44 .̂"', 



I-« .-. t _ l _ !••. '_' Jl-I I-' , l_» ̂ " 

THIS AGREEMENT made as of this 21st day of January 1992, by 

and between JOHN C. LEDVJITH, III and JACQUELINE C. LEDWITH, referred 

to as Sellers, and MEREDITH ELAINE BAKER, referred to as Purchaser. 

V7HEREAS, the parties entered into a contract of sale dated 

Noveniber 12, 1991 which embodied certain obligations upon the Seller 

in paragraph 10 and otherwise, and 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to irodify their riqhts and 

obligations, the parties agree as follows: 

The Seller shall at their own expense; 

a. Apply to the Town of New VJindsor Zoning Board of Appeals 

for variances to permit the existing deck to be naintained in its 

present location and dinensions. 

b. Seller shall apply to the New York State Board of Review 

or such other similar agency to appeal the State Pire Code requirenent 

that all coirbustible iraterial (the deck) shall be at least three (3) 

feet set back from side yards. 

The Seller shall pay all fees in connection with both processe 

conplete the application .and attend the hearings. The Purchaser shall 

co-operate with the Seller and execute all applications and attend 

hearings. In the event that both appeals are granted, the Seller 

shall provide a Certificate of Occupancy for the deck. 

In the event that either appeal is denied, the Seller agrees 

as follows: 

a. If the State appeal is denied, the width of the deck 

shall be reduced by 3 feet and 5 feet and a railing shall be installed 

similar m design to the railing now located on the rear of the deck 

and a Certificate of Occupancy shall be provided. The gravel shall be 
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inoved from the 5 foot wide strip between the property line and the end 

of the deck and leveled under the deck. 

b. If the rear variance is denied by the Town of New Windsor, 

the deck shall be reduced in depth the miniimm necessary to meet the 

Building Code and a railing shall be reinstalled and a Certificate of 

Occupancy obtained. 

c. If either of the variances are denied the Purchaser 

shall have the option of receiving $1,000.00 and accepting the deck 

"as is". 

n̂ C. Ledwith, III 

cftU6'linê Ĝ  Ledwitĥ ,.—̂  

M^ledith Elaine' Baker 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

Applicant. 

H:^-2i. 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
SS. : 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

on A^.^^m^^. I compared the J7. addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 
JQd. day of^LunJb^t, , 19^2; 

Notary ypublic 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOVm OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

Appeal No. J^j. 

Request of Mr^ri]^ ^.Eak^rldoljl ^. IJy.uT^ 

for a VARIANCE of 

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to 

permit j2r/^^//hj ^Ad.L cd/ //iS^-Ui^J^f 

being a VARIANCE of 

Section ^?--U-'^y^_ J(;^/t^yg(C^o^,^.^ ^ i G 

for property situated as follows: 

SAID HEARING will take place on the /ypj^. day of 

^|)(L^WvUcA 19f<^., at the New Windsor Town Hall, 

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at 

^^60- o'clock P. M. 

'/Z 
Chairman 

iiPWPJP||iJJWg»̂ .f«-'tŴ ^̂ ^̂  
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: ^^M^SL, 

I X Applicant information: VIL^O'X^^^ ^^ ̂ /"V^. ̂ 7^- ̂ -

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(Name, 

(Name, 

(Name, 

address 

address 

address 

and phone 

and phone 

and phone 

of 

of 

of 

Applicant) 

purchaser or lessee) 

attorney) 

(Owner) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( V ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III.^Property Information:^ ^^ ^ /l̂ to ̂/ii>î ŷ 

(a) /Ĉ 6": ^ mhin/r^ Ms M- ^Y/^rcz ?/^o/ 
(Zone) (Address) (S E 

•^o ^S X ^^^ 
B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? J/?f3i^ 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? /^o . / / 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? //^wf^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? Â g> . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? A<^ • 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? /vo . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: A/oAi/t 

IV. Use Variance. /̂/9 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



\> 

(t>) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

^Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New.Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^-/^>. Table of ^^jJS/M. Regs., Zo\, A - G. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

^ Reqd. Side Yd. 
^Reqd. Rear Yd.̂  
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 

/H>ft- ^'f^' '^"^f^ 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 
Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area ' 
* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

i^(b) The legal standard for an "area" variance is practical 
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty will result 
unless the area variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 

VI. Sign Variance: ^IP 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 
Sign 5 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 



signs . V̂  

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation.^ 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

^VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening,^sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) . . 

Pt^<~K r j^ ULjqVV e e vo ̂  Tv o <-Xî  ŷ  t\^ f̂t«>WvVOX\ t n ^ | A - V o VovwVftoV^ 

.or^^Pt'^vX:-^ \rrv^oiv'« b o ' ^ ecwYy^O^^H LV^C^ct^os"*^ A v e P t N y t ' ^ 
\tv»<'(fttfv>t-^5u. 

IX. Attachments required: 
ly Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
\/^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
A/jfij Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
v/" Copy of deed and title policy. 

A///i: Copy(ies),pf site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Check in the amount of $ S^a^CV payable to TOWN OF NEW 

y WINDSOR. 3^o.Gi) 
^ Photographs of existing premises which show all present 

41 

X . ^ A f f i d a v i t . 

Date; ///f/f-^ • 



'^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the. conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

/7 day of t^oYC'ryib^i.y- , 19 9*2-. 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

Applicant) 

Nntr.p.' ^ij'Mc, &.•%(.;& of N«W V§f!i 

Q->r.\<z-^ !.= ::.A:.:\Q^^ County ^ ^ 
Or~-- ' . '> 'cn L.V-.:v.iroa'ocpJarrst-er 3, 19..;^^? 

(b) Variance: Granted (_ Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



Date .... IIIL.. 

TO 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12550 

.h^ls^.^M^., bkSk ih-:^:^.:^ ^ . 

DR. 

.., 19. 

DATE 

s\\L'^Al 
/ 7 V s / - 1 '^ 
f.fl£M^. - 1 0 L^ 

\')̂ ,>. \ n 
\ • X ( " l ic i^l I tU " "̂  

— 

CLAIMED 

^ v -

/Vf' 

2 :\ 3 

6̂ ^ 

rvL'̂  

sTiy 

ALLOWED 

Si 

'•'• 

!. 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

"•^NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 ' ' ' ' ^ . i 

1763 

Auciusr. h, 1992 

J o h II Led w i t h 
9 Red Oak Tec race 
Ncwburc;h, NY 12550 

Re: Variance List 500 ft./ 7 1-1-20 
0wne!': E'.nker , Mei-ed 11 h E1 ai ne 

D e a r M r . L e d w i t hi: 

A c c o r̂  d i n g t o o ii r̂  i" e c <3 r̂  c! s H t hi e a 11 a c h e d "1 i' c. t o f p r op e i" t y o w n e i" s a i" e 
w i t h 'I n f 1 V e h u n <:.! r e d ('5 0 0 ) f -i: , o f t hi e a iJ O V e i • e f e r- e n c- e d P i'̂  o p e i ̂  t y . 

T h e c U a r g e f o i" t hi 1 s s a i" v i c e is $ 7 5 . 0 0 , m i I'l u s y c u r d e p o s 11 of ;i: 2 5.00 
P l e a s e renii t !:• & i anc ==• oh '|;50 . 0C t o t he T o w n C1 ei"U ' s 0f f ice . 

S'i n e e re I y . 

L e s i 1 e Cook 
SOLE ASSESSOR 

LC/cad 
A t t a c h m e n t s 
c c : Pat B a r n hi a i" t 



I: n'.: k e ^ 'n••-.: o r • j e •>. C a t he r i ^'i 
3b3 O l d F o r g e H i l l R d , 
N^w W1 n.Jbor' , NY I 2.5.S>^.. ^ . 

;.• 1 e b a 11; I-.at he i " i ne E . « C h r i s 1 c-f̂ 11e r D . Cici I I ..•.•;'";ili-.-r 
J5 1 ; - ' ld ^o i -ge HT l i Rd . 

•^i^S^ 

iJtiiKio, fi-ank R. « E s t h e r 
D/^9 O l d F o r g e hli 1 'i Rd . 
N.-iw W i n d s o r , NY 12553 

J o h n s C' n , l'-1 c.i i • 1< A . o. V ii 1 1 a W . 
34 7 O l d F o r g e Mil 1 R d . 
N e w Wi ndsoi' , N Y 1 2 5 5 3 

B r- o c l<, M1 c h a e 1 & S l"i e 11 a 
3/»5 O l d F o r g e hi I I R d . 
New W i n d s o r , NY 12553 

M a i s o n e t , Luis R o s a d o & J e a n i n e R o s a d o M a \ s o n e t 
34 3 Old Forge Hi II Rd. 
New Windsoi-, NY 12553 

M a r t i n i , Paul M. & Irma A. 
3 41 Old Forge Hil1 Rd. 
New Wi udsor^, NY 12 5 5 3 

Selby, Edmond M. 
3 3 5 0 1 d F o r̂  g e H i 1 1 R d . 
New Wi n d s o r , NY 125 53 

S s t r e m e r a ., Rose 
2 1 Va i 1 s Gate l-lgts . Dr . 
New W i n d s o r , NY 12553 

W a r s \\ a w, L-; O n n \ e & D i a x\ e 
2 3 Vails Gate H g t s . D r . 
New W i n d s o r , NY 125 53 

P e r r y , Ron a I d S. M a r" i e A . 
2 5 Vails Gate H g t s . Dr. 
New W i n d s o r , NY 125 53 

Levy, B a r b a i" a 
2? Vails Gate H g t s . D r . 
New W i n d s o r , NY 125 53 

Pa I u m b o , Phyllis & Kahal ey, Grace D. & Pal umbo ̂  Qx' 
29 Vails Gate H g t s . Dr. 
New W i n d s o r , NY 12553 

Toi'lg , M \ chae 1 & 0ng , See Tien 
23 5 Parkville A v e . 
B r o o k l y n , NY 11230 

a c e Z i e g 1 e i" 



Warshaw, Steven & Ronni 
3 3 Vai1s Gate H g t s . Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12^,53^,. 

S k op i n , Ra Ymond P'. « G r ac e E . 
3 S V a 1 Is G a t e H q t s . D r'. 
N-iw W-i ndsof , NV 12 553 

Schmidt, V i n cent J . & G e r t r̂  LI d e E 
3? Vails Gate Hcjts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ze 1 k i n d , Pre de r i c l( G . & T (̂  e I rna 
3 9 Vai13 Gate M g t s . Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 125 53 

Coyle, Stephen & Annelie 
k\ Vails Gate H g t s . Di-. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

S li a p i r C', M a i-1 i n & F r a noes 
kS V a i l s G a t e H g t s . D r . 
New W i n d s o r , NY 12553 

H u n g e r , Leonar^d & Lucy 
47 Vails Gate H g t s . Dr. 
New Windsor^. NY 12553 

Nave ci o , J u v e ri c i o 
4 3 V a i l s Gate H g t s . D r . 
N e w W i n d s o r , (•-! Y 12 5 5 3 

n a i d m a n , B e r t i' a i K I & l''1 y r a 
5 1 V a i 1 s G a t e H g t s . D r , 
îJ e w W i n d s o r , N Y 12 5 5 3 

Gchmi dt, Cari na A. 
3 23 Old Forge Hi i1 Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Diaz, Rafael & D o1o r e s 
5 3 Va i 1 s G a t e hig t s . D r . 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

-f^2^ 

Asmann, Ulrich & Linda 
9 9 Montgomery St. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Schreiner, Isaac & Sally 
1 7 Mari on Dr. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 



Isaacs. C h I• 1 s top he (•• A . & Sa ndi• a j ac k soti 
59 Vai!s Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Wi ndsor, NV 12553 

Herring, David & Edi't̂ fff"-̂  
8 1 Vai1s Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

"î rr 

M a r t i ni , f-'eter w Lucv 
f'.O. .l^OX '3:) 1 
Vai 1 s Gate , NY •\2bSk 

6 loom i n g G rove Op e r a ting C o. Inc. 
P.O. Box 188 
Via3 h i ngton V i 1 1 e , N Y 10 9 9 2 

Reed, Bar b a r a 
6 5 Va i1s Gate Hgts. D r. 
New Windsor, NY 125 53 

Ye 1 in, Bel la 
50 Parker Ave, 
New City, NY 10956 

D u g a ii, D e n n i s P . & A n n e 1 1 e F . 
69 Vails Gate Hgts. Or, 
New Windsor, NY 12 553 

P e t r o 1 e s e , 3 a 1 v a t o r e & C o n c e 11 a 
7 1 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

L u o n g o , C a r in i n e A , S-. N o i' in a 
7 3 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr^ 
New Windsor, NY 12 553 

Zer neri , A1 ber'to P . « Har^y A . 
? 5 Valis Gate Hgts. D r. 
New Windsor, NY 125 53 

Go j ka , Josi ka & Adi" i an Bi ta 
125 Lakeside Rd. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Thomas, Lewis & R u d in, C1 a u d i a 
0 1 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mitchell, Glen & Regina 
P.O. Box 16 
Cornwal1, NY 12513 

Hitchel1, Glen T. 
P.O. Box 16 
Cornwal1, NY 12513 

file://�/2bSk


Gai'con, Lionel & Marie C, & Char i 
103 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New W1 ndsor , NY 1 2.5J53̂  

„. 'F-" 

C h r 1 311 a n s o n , Alton D . & The i" e s a 
3 27 Old F orge Hi 1 1 Rd. 
New Wi ndsor, NY 12553 

Ware , Jerl i ne S-. 2el da 
3 29 Forge Hi 1 1 Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

G r a z i a n o , J r . J a c 1; V . & Phyllis T 
13 18 Uni on'Ave. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

W i nd sor P i"ope r t i e s 
c/o Peck & Heller, Mortgage Acct. 
23 0 1 Lincoln Bldg. 
6 0 E. 4 2nd St. 
New York, NY 10 165 

Wolff, Edwin J- Jr. & Lorayne 
8 0 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

l< 1 e i n , Robe r* t & Har r i et 
82 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 125 53 

Kercado, Hector' & Carol 
3i» Vails Gate Hgts. Di", 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

M a r e s c a , J o h n R . 
8 6 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 125 53 

No11 i ng ham, M ap y L . 
P.O. Box 50 1 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Wa 1" ne r , J i -. John F . & C a r o 1 S , 
90 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

D o 1 a n , Be r n a r d & B a a t rn" c e 
9 2 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mendel son, Richard & Donna 
96 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Velez, Jose M, 
100 Vails Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Obey, Paulette & Mirta 
102 Vafis Gate Hgts. Dr. 
New Wi. ndsot-, NY 1 2S5.3̂ :,̂  

Pane 11a, Emi 1 i.o 
P.O. box 573 
Vails Gate, NY 125G4 

Va i 1 •£< Gate E i ementar y Sohoo 
9 8 G r and St. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Bi 1 a Partner's 
158 North Main nt. 
Florida, NY 10921 


